

Subject: [FS_RAC-L] Time for RAC meeting
From: Peter Vorobieff <kalmoth@unm.edu>
Date: 12/9/2012 2:16 PM
To: <FS_RAC-L@LIST.UNM.EDU>

Dear colleagues:

The Doodle has spoken, we convene tomorrow, Monday Dec. 10, at 10:00am, in room ME427 (Mechanical Engineering building). This is a working meeting, so we won't need a quorum, and some of us won't be able to make it because of travel, etc. The agenda will include:

1. What amount of our annual funding allotment (\$150,000) should be committed to funding the proposals from the first funding window;
2. How the proposals that are fundable but cannot be presently funded should be dealt with (encourage resubmission?);
3. How the proposal rating system should be used (I will ask Mary Berrens Mary Berrens for a demonstration);
4. Rating criteria discussion for consistency.

Looking forward to our meeting, and once again, thanks for the outstanding work this semester.

PV

--

Faculty Senate Research Allocations Committee:
<http://facgovapp.unm.edu/committee.php?comm=22>